ROHIN SHARMA

7250 Liverpool Court, Alexandria VA 22315 (831) 521-6515 email: rohin.k.sharma@gmail.com

CAREER PROFILE

Over 17 years combined experience in progressively challenging interagency intelligence analysis positions. Over 9 years Federal civilian senior CT and CWMD analyst experience applying industry best practices and tradecraft for the DoD, IC, DHS and Army. Recognized subject matter expert and Adjunct faculty instructor providing cogent intelligence, counsel, and knowledge building for all-source analysis against high priority threats. Combat veteran with deployments to Iraq and Afghanistan. Proven superior verbal and writing skills as a collaborative team builder and instructor.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CENTCOM WMD Analyst

10/2019 to Present

Defense Threat Reduction Agency, Ft. Belvoir, VA

- Superbly planned, developed, and executed executive briefings for senior DTRA leadership, ensuring they were informed of the threat from potential US Adversaries.
- Researched, analyzed, and briefed developments related to the nuclear weapons programs for Russia, China, and Iran. Due to COVID related telework issues, became the primary briefer to the DTRA director on issues related to arms control, START implementation, and advances in Chinese nuclear capabilities.
- Effectively analyzed strategic movements in foreign WMD programs and global S&T developments to correlate to US and Allied mitigation/defense efforts.

Senior Middle East/Terrorism Analyst U.S. Army, The Pentagon, Arlington VA

02/2016 to 10/2019 GG-0132-14, 40 hrs/week

- Provided strategic and operational analysis support to the Army Chief of Staff directorate for all issues relevant to current operations in the USCENTCOM AOR. Relied upon for deep knowledge of complex issues impacting executive decision making.
- Presented daily intelligence briefings to senior Army leadership clearly explaining complex technical matters tailored to Executive-level needs. Anticipates questions, responds with factually accurate information. Defends/advocates position with evidentiary data.
- Represented Army equities and interests coordinating/collaborating OSINT and all-source intelligence information among DoD,
 IC, and inter-agency stakeholders as recognized subject matter expert. Increases knowledge sharing to advance reporting accuracy.
- Informed leadership of complex threats providing strategic situational awareness relating to ISIS, Al Qaeda, and broader Middle Eastern trends. Reviews, analyzes and fuses all-source reporting to create cogent intelligence products for senior policy makers.
- Analyzesd all source intelligence databases from across the Intelligence Community Enterprise to interpret and evaluate matters impacting strategic Army leadership. Recognized Middle East subject matter expert delivering critical analysis with high value.

Chief Instructor, MPAI 600- Introduction to Applied Intelligence The Georgetown University, School of Continuing Studies, Washington DC

04/2012 to Present

- Adjunct faculty member and chief instructor teaching students thorough understanding of intelligence analysis tradecraft. Delivers presentations on cutting-edge tools and techniques governing law enforcement, homeland security, and cybersecurity.
- Develops and prepares class syllabus materials. Assigns students case studies to evaluate threats and create a strategic intelligence plan. Selects and compiles student tests and assignments to measure their performance against standardized learning objectives.

Senior Intelligence Analyst Defense Threat Reduction Agency, Ft. Belvoir, VA

12/2012 to 02/2016 GG-0132-13, 40 hrs/week

- Recognized Subject Matter Expert researching, editing, and producing all-source intelligence analysis reporting on strategic trends
 in emerging geopolitics, global economics, technology, democratic conditions, and global issues impacting DRTRA's mission.
- Presented tailored intelligence briefings to General Officer/Senior Executive Service level leadership using clear, concise verbal communications skills. Provided context and relevance to complex issues responding to executive-level information requirements.
- Performed detailed research applying DoD/IC analyst best practices to integrate critical thinking within analysis and reporting.
 Maintained up-to-date knowledge of emerging and future conventional/asymmetric threats to U.S. interests and deployed forces.
- Maintained and applied expertise with OSINT, SIGINT and GEOINT tradecraft to prepare cogent all-source intelligence products.
- Participated in and chaired DoD/interagency working groups, forums and committees analyzing WMD threats against U.S./Allied interests. Analyzed and evaluated information, drafted findings and reports; made recommendations for strategies and solutions.
- Researched, authored and produced intelligence summaries, briefings, and reports to drive DoD-level operations. Established subordinate employee priorities, oversaw daily operations/taskings for intelligence gathering activities that improved capabilities.

Intelligence Analyst Transportation Security Agency, Department of Homeland Security

05/2011-12/2012 SV-0132-13, 40 hrs/week

- Performed all source analysis of intelligence and law enforcement information against critical concepts supporting Agency efforts to
 counter terrorist and threat activities, tactics and techniques targeting U.S. commercial airliners and the global air traffic industry.
- Planned, organized, and conducted analysis of broadly defined and cross-cutting/interrelated areas of intelligence issues pertaining
 to terrorist threats involving CBRN hazards and WMD use against U.S. and Allied partner nations.
- Conducted deep dive analysis against TSA program needs using critical thought processes, industry best practices, and root cause
 analysis. Informed interagency stakeholders of cutting-edge solutions capable of mitigating risks and countering threat WMD use.
- Presented verbal/written briefings of innovative theories on terrorist tactics to apply recommendations directly/indirectly against TSA screening equipment. Applied quantitative/qualitative assessment methods to improve TSA planning processes and programs.
- Provided daily updates to TSA Chief of Intelligence and senior TSA leadership to keep them informed of threat streams with potential impact on civil aviation. Developed advanced procedures for national/global emergencies affecting TSA/DHS operations.

Intelligence Plans Officer Ideal Innovations Inc. [supporting JIEDDO Contract] Arlington, VA

07/2007-04/2011 40 hrs/week

- Applied DoD all-source analysis tradecraft, intelligence-gathering methodologies, and data analysis of enemy TTPs to formulate/implement strategies. Presented solutions to eliminate IED threats facing deployed coalition forces lacking protection.
- Performed intelligence—related research and analysis to produce finished intelligence products for the Iraq Team, Intelligence
 Division, Joint IED Defeat Organization (JIEDDO). Collaborated among stakeholders across the DoD/IC, academia, and industry.
- Leveraged national-level assets to focus intelligence efforts on the IED problem set. Collected, analyzed, produced, and
 disseminated all-source intelligence data and information of concern to DOD deployed assets and forces on the IED threat.
- Disseminated finished intelligence products to Combatant Commanders and forces deploying to the Iraq theater of operations.

Platoon Leader, Executive Officer, Intelligence/Plans Officer U.S. Army, Various Assignments and Deployments worldwide

2000-2007 50 hrs/week

- Battalion Intelligence Officer performing all-source analysis in Iraq and served as a Joint Intelligence Plans Officer in Afghanistan
- Ground Surveillance Platoon Leader of 16-person element in Republic of Korea performing intelligence collection operations.

EDUCATION

- Master's Degree in Security Studies, Georgetown University
- Bachelor's Degree, Johns Hopkins University. Thesis topic: Effects of Nuclear Deterrence in South Asia

Job-Related Training and Skills

- Mastery of DoD, IC and interagency databases & intelligence systems applications. Recognized all-source analyst SME
- Highly proficient/knowledgeable of academic learning best businesses practices as Adjunct Faculty member instructing two courses
- Executive level verbal and written presentation skills delivering briefings to General Officer/SES and senior Department Officials